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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010

(Time Noted – 7:05 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to reach a determination on all applications this evening; but we have up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we won't be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. All Members of the Board have made site visits. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 



SARA DACUHNA



WASHINGTON AVENUE, NBGH 







(54-14-10.1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, rear yard setback and one side yard setback, the lot area, the lot depth and the minimum floor area to build a new single-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant Sara Dacuhna.                

Ms. Gennarelli: For tonight's applications all of the Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, November 10th and in The Sentinel on Friday, November 12th. This applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: You can start by stating your name for the record.

Ms. Dacuhna: My name is Sara Dacuhna. I am here this evening because my husband and I purchased a lot on Washington Avenue to build our first home and we need six variances that I'm hoping to be granted to us. At the time we purchased the lot we didn't know we would need all of these variances because it was a preexisting lot. I brought my…I know you have a small version of the plot plan. I brought the larger version just to show you that. As you can see the dotted line is I guess since we have an easement going back into the lot behind ours. They told us that our line of property, I guess, ceases to exist and so it's considered from this dotted line and that is why it kind of moved our measurements a little bit. That's why we need a big change in the variances. Like back here behind the deck it shows five feet when really without this dotted line it would I think around thirty-one feet so…    

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Yes. It's not clear on your diagram here where that right of way exists. Could you show me where that is?

Ms. Dacuhna: The right of way is from the street.

Mr. Hughes: Could you show me on this diagram here where that is?

Ms. Dacuhna: Oh, sorry. 

Mr. Hughes: This is what's highlighted as being your lot.

Ms. Dacuhna: O.K. well I never have seen this paper.

Ms. Gennarelli: That's just the tax map.

Mr. Hughes: It is the tax map. 

Ms. Gennarelli: You should have a plot plan with that too.

Mr. Hughes: Well…

Mr. Manley: I didn't see a plot plan in my package.

Ms. Gennarelli: You didn't?

Mr. Hughes: I didn't get a location of that.

Mr. Manley: Not unless it came afterwards.

Mr. Manley: Oh, here it is. I missed it. 

Mr. Hughes: Where is this guy?

Ms. Dacuhna: It's the lot behind ours.

Mr. Hughes: Is this it over here?

Ms. Dacuhna: It's behind ours. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I don't know what you mean by behind.

Ms. Dacuhna: This is the road and its back behind it right there. So ours is in front, the easement goes this way and then to the back lot behind it. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then can you show me where this part of it is next to the house you want to build? 

Ms. Dacuhna: Where this is?

Mr. Hughes: Is it on this piece?

Ms. Dacuhna: I don't know. 

Mr. Hughes: Is there someone here with you tonight that would be able to locate that? 

Ms. Dacuhna: My father.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you take the other mic? Could you take the mic? And just introduce yourself for the record please.

Mr. Dominigues: Carlos Dominigues, father of Sara. So what's the question?

Mr. Hughes: Is this on this part of that lot? 

Mr. Dominigues: (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: Could you use the microphone?

Chairperson Cardone: Use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. 

Mr. Dominigues: I'm sorry. The lot here with the plot plan is the front lot over here this one. This is the lot in the back. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so Board Members, the part that I have here that is highlighted on mine is not the lot in question and that's what didn't make sense to me and that's why I wanted them to identify where this right of way is.

Mr. Dominigues: Wait a minute, wait a minute, wait a minute, I'm confused here. This is the…this is the right lot, yes, because this is Washington, this is Parkview, that's the lot in the back.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Dominigues: I'm sorry.

Mr. Hughes: All right well is this part on this piece?

Mr. Dominigues: On this piece over here.

Mr. Hughes: So you don't own that piece?

Mr. Dominigues: She owns that, yes.

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes, I own up to here.  

Mr. Domingues: She owns up to this point over here. That's the property corner over there. It comes to this corner and goes back to this corner, with this is another lot over here. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so even though you own that there's a deeded right of way on that property? 

Mr. Dominigues: It's not deeded, no.

Ms. Dacuhna: No.

Mr. Hughes: It's not deeded? Counsel, we have…are you with us here about what's going on?

Mr. Donovan: No, actually when you point at a map and say its here that doesn't do anything for me.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. What Mr. Dominigues and his daughter are saying is that if you look at that chart to the right of where the house plot plan is there's a right of way on that piece of property which I don't know if its theirs or someone else's.

Mr. Dominigues: That belongs to the lot, the existing lot.

Mr. Donovan: Well, let me ask this question.

Mr. Hughes: Is the lot yours or is it someone else's?

Ms. Dacuhna: It's mine.

Mr. Hughes: All right when I say yours, in ownership.

Ms. Dacuhna: Oh, yes.

Mr. Hughes: You own the lot but the right of way is on your lot?

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes, exactly. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so now we've got a horse of a different color here altogether. Now I understand what you're trying to do. So in essence then the yellow is correct and he had it upside down and that road is on the first section that's colored in.

Mr. Donovan: Now when you say that road, I show on this…

Mr. Maher: It's on Washington.

Mr. Donovan: …un-attributed what we'll call a plot plan and there appears to be some driveway that's fifteen feet in width so its twenty-five feet at the street and then fifteen, about twenty-five feet back in. Is that what we're talking about? And we say a right of way…what I'm not following is there is a dashed, a bold dash line as you look at the diagram to the left - is that the property line? What does that line denote?

Ms. Drake: I believe that denotes the edge of the right of way to the back lot which is where they're taking their measurements from for the variances and not actually from the property lines. 

Mr. Maher: If you look to the right of the paper…

Mr. Hughes: If I could interrupt for a moment please, its counter productive to have three meetings going on. Let's stay with this so that everybody is informed about what we have here.

Ms. Dacuhna: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Dominigues: We're trying to show on the big…big plot plan. Go ahead.

Mr. Donovan: So I just…because it's not what we have and perhaps it's on that map that's posted there's no legend, there's no attribution so I don't know what that line signifies. If it…if in fact that Mickey Mantle or a number seven is the limits to the right of way then that's fine. Do you plan to use your…is your driveway going there or do you have a different driveway?

Ms. Dacuhna: It is going to be a shared driveway. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Dacuhna: There's a little piece that comes out this way and then it would continue back to the lot behind.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Dacuhna: Yeah, this dotted line was placed there by the engineer, I guess, I don't know why but our line of property comes right up to past that.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Thank you. 

Ms. Dacuhna: Thank you.

Mr. Donovan: Now I understand.

Mr. Hughes: All right but now I have some more questions.

Ms. Dacuhna: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Are these numbers that are generated on the chart from the front of your property line or from the front of the right of way?

Ms. Dacuhna: They are calculating up to the right of way.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then the diminished number that's there is from the right of way edge not the total property package? 

Ms. Dacuhna: Right, if we were calculating up the line of property it would be a larger number. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so now the other questions I have, the building envelop that's been created and we've been out there and there kind of (sound effect) in the back there are you trying to build the maximum amount of building that you can? Is that what the targeted goal is here? 

Ms. Dacuhna: No, because we were informed by the inspector that we could actually move the house twelve feet to the left so it could be a more larger house.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. part of the reason I ask these questions…if there is another way to achieve these without having so many variances puts you in a better position to receive that and there's five points that you need to hit. If there is a way you can move the building or anything to eliminate some of these variances it might be more conducive for you to receive it. When you're here there's something against the law and that's why you're here.

Ms. Dacuhna: Right.

Mr. Hughes: You're here looking for relief from the law.

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So having said that let's continue on and see if there is anything else we can do to put this project in a better position. You have six requests here or so and a lot of them are forty, fifty percent…

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …its considerable so I'd like to be able to reduce the amount of variances that's required and I think there's a way that can be shuffled a little, so go ahead. 

Ms. Dacuhna: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So thank you…

Ms. Dacuhna: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: …for answering those questions.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield do you have anything to add to that? Is that correct that the measurements are taken from the right of way…that they were taken from the right of way?

Mr. Canfield: I don't have in my packet this site and I'm not sure what Mr. Mattina done a…just roughly calculating from the tax maps a…I don't come up with the same numbers that Joe has on the total square footage of the lot which is a significant part of this because that is one of the area variances requested, the lot size. I'm coming up with approximately 26,000 sq. ft. totaling the tax map dimensions. On what Joe has on the sheet is like 24,000 is what the lot actually is so I'm not certain he has taken this out of the equation but if this dashed line is not a lot line then that's part of the lot. 

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, if I could point this out, it shows on the diagram that I have from the front of that building only fifteen feet to that right of way. Would you take a look at this and tell me if that's…does it show fifteen there as well? On my diagram here it says fifteen from the front of the building to that right of way divider and on the chart it says you're only looking for a ten foot diminishment and here it would be thirty-five. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I think what's going…and I'm just looking at the rear yard where on the chart it indicates that five-feet is proposed and that's clearly to the right of way line not to the property line when in fact it should be measured...

Mr. Hughes: Go ninety degrees around the corner to the other dimension that I'm referring to.

Mr. Donovan: I want to stay on my dimension…

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …because I can only do one thing at a time. If you measure from the deck to the right of way its about five-feet but that's…you got to go to the rear property line. 

Mr. Maher: Which is thirty-one feet.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Maher: So in essence its ten-foot, nine-foot for a variance versus a…

Mr. Donovan: Thirty-five foot variance that's correct.

Mr. Maher: …thirty-five foot variance.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Because they own in fee the area that's…that's encumbered by the right of way so you don't net that out you include that. 

Mr. Maher: So you move to the right like Ron says to the right side of the house where it shows eighteen feet and thirty minimum is required in essence its actually forty-five feet based on full dimension.

Mr. Donovan: It would appear to be, obviously this is photocopied, there is not a scale on it but just...

Mr. Maher: Well not it's…it's stated as forty-five foot.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I see right there, yes.

Mr. Maher: So in essence that eliminates completely that variance.

Mr. Donovan: That side yard variance, that's correct.

Mr. Canfield: That's what the site indicates forty-five feet.

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So that eliminates that variance completely. The rear variance goes from five foot, a thirty-five foot request down to nine feet technically.

Mr. Donovan: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: The deck, is that off a particular room that is conducive to having the deck or could the deck be moved to another room in the back part of the…?  

Ms. Dacuhna: It's off the dining room.

Mr. Hughes: …it's off the dining room.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Mr. Hughes: Well, I mean you only have five-feet there and again we're shuffling numbers here. We're in fee property limits and dimensions taken from something that you can't do anything on so you know, nothing from nothing. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Are there other parcels behind there besides the parcel behind you that has access to that right of way? 

Mr. Dominigues: No, just that one.

Mr. Hughes: And you don't have a deeded description? 

Mr. Dominigues: No. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you have an agreement of reciprocity or maintenance on that? 

Mr. Dominigues: It was never filed it was just an imaginary line for…to go to the back lot because the Parkview is no…they say it don't exist, it's only a paper road. 

Mr. Hughes: Well, nonetheless it could be developed into a real road at some point in which case you'd have a curb in your front yard. 

Mr. Dominigues: We don't know who owns that though.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, well you're telling me you own that property even though that drive is over the top of it.

Mr. Dominigues: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? How could they? 

Mr. Donovan: I'm sorry Ron; Mr. Manley has pointed out that in Mr. Mattina's chart he does in his notes he references the definition of lot line, street line and street so…I think Jerry, that he's referring to that as a street so that's why he's netting it out not simply a private right of way.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that’s what it appears he's done, yes.

Mr. Donovan: Now whether or not that's accurate…a…is there a driveway there? There seems to be some improvement that's shown.

Mr. Manley: No, I think that is a private road that is a paper street.

Mr. Donovan: Well if it’s a paper street then its not improved. So is there a private road there?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Yeah but a paper street would imply that its not improved. This seems to indicate they're showing a fifteen-foot wide swath within the right of way that there is some improvement there. Is there a macadam or something there?

Mr. Hughes: No. 

Mr. Maher: I think it is a proposed. 

Mr. Hughes: No if it was a paper street it would be a fifty-foot wide tax parcel or a deeded right of way. The Town wouldn't let that float and neither would the County. If it was a paper road in fact that was allowed to be connected to something else it would have to have a fifty-foot wide right of way this doesn't. 

Mr. Donovan: Well it would seem to me looking at the map, it's twenty-five feet wide and they're showing some improvement of fifteen-feet which you're telling me you were there, I wasn't.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Maher: Well I think it's the plan for the construction of the drive to the house. 

Mr. Hughes: There's nothing there but leaves that's what I saw. Was I in the wrong spot?   

Ms. Dacuhna: No, that's right there's nothing there. 

Chairperson Cardone: There's nothing there.

Mr. Hughes: There's no road there now. 

Ms. Dacuhna: No.

Mr. Hughes: There's no travel over that property at that present point?

Ms. Dacuhna: Not at all.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. James did you hear that?

Mr. Manley: No what was that Ron? 

Mr. Hughes: The applicant just stated that there is no road there and no improvement of sort that there's only leaves on the property over where this proposed access to another property could be at some time. It's all paper. It's all fictitious. Again back to how big is that chunk back there and possibilities for later on? I don't want to have these people held in the lurch when somebody goes in there four years from now and wants to put four houses back there. Now you've got more than three people on a common drive and lots of other complexities. Washington Avenue is a real street. That is not a paper street. That is a private street; it's a private road.

Mr. Dominigues: Which one are we talking about?

Mr. Hughes: The one that's in front of the house. Now have you name what's going to be the front of your house?

Mr. Dominigues: The Washington street is a Town road.

Mr. Hughes: Yes. 

Mr. Dominigues: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: The one next to your house that's depicted on this…

Mr. Maher: This plot, I disagree that's not depicted the road. It's basically showing as a right of way or as a common driveway. Correct Jerry? 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, exactly.

Mr. Maher: Which only the law only allows two houses on a common driveway, correct?

Mr. Hughes: You can have three if you get a Town board word.

Mr. Canfield: But I don't know that that's the issue. The issue is though is that I don't know that it's correct and proper to to utilize the right of way or this line that this design professional has depicted as the easement. But that's not the lines that you use for setbacks… 

Mr. Hughes: That's right.

Mr. Canfield: …in calculating setbacks. 

Mr. Maher: Correct, correct.


Mr. Hughes: You need to have your setbacks from that line and another question is…

Mr. Donovan: No, well actually Ron we are saying no. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I disagree. Where is the front of this house?

Mr. Canfield: Washington Avenue.

Mr. Hughes: So you're facing Washington and you're coming in on the side…yeah, I don't believe you can take the dimensions from that chopped out right of way.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, that's that's going to alter this application immensely…

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, right.

Mr. Canfield: …because it will change all your calculations. A…I'm not certain what led Mr. Mattina to believe that that line was a property line and I think that's the way he viewed it…

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Canfield: …as a property line but the legend does depict that it’s a proposed common driveway and utility easement.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Which typically is not used for calculations of setbacks in Zoning.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: And if it is a utility easement nothing can be built on it.

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I don't…I don't know if there is an easement at present.

Mr. Canfield: It does not…you do not hold it against on the setbacks.

Mr. Hughes: No.

Mr. Canfield: It's calculated.

Mr. Hughes: It is calculated in the whole…

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: …property. O.K. Thank you for…

Mr. Canfield: With that in mind I…

Mr. Hughes: …answering those things.

Mr. Canfield: …I would suggest though that the application must be altered with…and come back before this Board with the accurate numbers on it.

Mr. Hughes: You have Town water on Washington Avenue.

Mr. Dominigues: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: And you're planning on connecting to that.

Ms. Dacuhna: Yes.

Mr. Dominigues: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And you show a leech field here on a very steep part of the property which I don't know if you can move that any but it looks as though, to me, if you reduce the size of the building or you shifted it that you could eliminate a couple of these variances you're looking for.

Mr. Donovan: Well I think you should understand where the Board is going is…is beneficial to you. O.K.? Because the number and degree of variances is likely to be reduced. That's the good news. The bad news is until this is reevaluated and we have new chart in front of us and we know exactly what we have I think that Code Compliance and I am going to recommend to the Board that we hold off until we have all the information. 

Ms. Dacuhna: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: I agree.

Mr. Hughes: Could we maybe suggest…

Mr. Donovan: That's good but hopefully they do because they really are in charge not us.

Mr. Hughes: Can we suggest a list to the applicant of things to look at so…

Chairperson Cardone: But first I want to see if there is anyone in the audience who came here to speak to this application. Does anyone from the public have any comments?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Ron you wanted to add something?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I would so that for the clarity of everybody involved, especially the applicant, I'd look into that road thing. To me, I'm not ever comfortable with those because private roads are a pain in the neck to deal with no matter what you do. If there are no deeded rights of ways or reciprocity agreements from the neighbor you're in trouble before you get going. Snow plowing, maintenance, parking, I mean I know by experience I live on a private road they are murder. So I would look into that so I would recalculate the building envelop of where you are going to put the house and maybe shift it enough to where you maybe eliminate a couple of those variances you are looking for this Board is more apt to be able to approve something like that if there aren't so many requests. Of the requests you've listed and the percentages that go next to them some of them are forty, fifty percent so and that's substantial.

Mr. Dominigues: That was a…by Mr. Mattina's idea. I don't know why he decided to do it that way, you know, with that percentage…

Chairperson Cardone: But we look at…

Mr. Dominigues: …but that's the…

Chairperson Cardone: …we will get further information from Mr. Mattina in the meantime.

Mr. Dominigues: But that's not a private road that's a common driveway just for the two lots. There's no other existing lots or no other property there.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. Well…

Mr. Maher: One question, sorry. Jerry, on the specs that Joe provided the variance requested for the minimum floor area, I'm a little…I'm missing or am I missing something or…it’s a bi-level, 1350 per floor, how are we requesting a variance for that? 

Mr. Hughes: I…

Mr. Canfield: He's taking that from the R-1 Bulk Use Requirements. O.K.? The minimum floor area.

Ms. Drake: Is fifteen.

Mr. Maher: Fifteen, no I understand that it says actual…the area not including the square footage, the actual area period. 

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Maher: O.K. My mistake.

Mr. Canfield: That's the floor area of the residence. 

Mr. Maher: Right, no I understand. 

Mr. Dominigues: I thought there was more minimum there, you know, like if you decide to build a house with 1300 sq. ft. would it be O.K.? I never hear about a variance for the…that to be less that 1500 sq. ft.    

Chairperson Cardone: I don't think we can move any further on this until we have more information.  Do I have a motion to hold this Hearing open until December 23rd? 

Mr. Manley: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second? 

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE
(Time Noted – 7:30 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:30 PM) 



FRANK VALDINA, JR.


8 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH







(72-12-8) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for 185-38-C-2 - the accessory apartment standards for the lot requirements for a single-family residence in a B Zone; lot area, lot width, lot depth, front yard setback and the rear yard setback: and the maximum allowed square footage for an accessory apartment and the front yard setback on a State road to build an accessory apartment.

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Frank Valdina, Jr.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: The report from the Orange County Department of Planning - Local Determination.

Mr. Valdina: I am Frank Valdina, the applicant for this request of the variance. What we have and we have an existing structure on a lot that was parceled out in 1907. The building was constructed in 1940. My family acquired it in early 1950's. I acquired it around 1961. What we're attempting to do is it's been a grocery store deli from its initial conception we now want to go and just use it for an accessory apartment. The intention is for our grandson to utilize that and what we have is the area for the accessory apartment even though it's maxed out at 700 ft. the bottom floor not counting the walk-in cooler and the access to the upstairs area is a little under 800 sq. ft. So we're requesting basically accessory apartment of around 800 sq. ft. As far as all the setback requirements and so on this is a pre-existing condition. This is well before zoning which went into effect in, I believe, in 1958.  

Mr. McKelvey: You live on the property?

Mr. Valdina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So the main floor would be dismantled and reconfigured into an apartment and you'll get rid of all the commercial stuff?

Mr. Valdina: Yes. The intent is to take all the commercial out of…just add in a shower, partition off just will partition for a bedroom because of the way the air conditioning is and just set it up as more or less like a studio apartment.

Mr. Hughes: You live upstairs?

Mr. Valdina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Now do you own the property around the corner and behind that?

Mr. Valdina: No, I attempted to buy it over the years that does...

Mr. Hughes: Because that's an unusual wedge right there.

Mr. Valdina: I know it’s the way the lots were developed. The parcel right to the north is…and to the east is owned by Harry Fortunis. That was originally was owned by the Smiths family but he outbid me on it so…

Mr. Hughes: So there is no way you can buy any more land that…?

Mr. Valdina: That's correct.  

Mr. Hughes: What are you going to do about parking Frank? 

Mr. Valdina: Well there's plenty of parking.

Mr. Hughes: There is?

Mr. Valdina: Well the whole thing is paved basically…

Mr. Hughes: So you have…you have four off street parking spaces on that…

Mr. Valdina: Easily.

Mr. Hughes:…with no problem. 

Mr. Valdina: Yes, yes.

Mr. Hughes: It shows on your list here that you're deficient by the square footage but that's preexisting. Counsel where are we with that one? 

Mr. Donovan: In terms of the lot area Ron?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah it's about…

Mr. Donovan: Well it's a pre-existing condition he wants to put the accessory apartment in there so he loses his protection that we'd have to give him a variance for. 

Mr. Hughes: The loss of the protection is at this juncture?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct, yes, because of this application.

Mr. Hughes: And so if it were to be converted back it would be impossible once this change is made…unless there was another appearance here?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. And so you're just about basically out of business for anything else on the property, sheds or pools or this or that…I mean, you're on a postage stamp over there.

Mr. Valdina: Right.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Valdina: Well we realize if we wanted to do anything else we would have to come back to this Board. The only other thing, in the future, may be a garage but that's to replace the one that's there now. But that…that would require another variance we realize that.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, O.K. I see what you mean. You've got eight feet in the front when you're supposed to have forty or the rear yard and the same with the front, thirty-eight feet so you're two feet off. You only have two feet how did that calculate? 

Mr. Valdina: It's close. 

Mr. Hughes: Is that because of the right of way...  

Mr. Valdina: I didn't calculate this.

Mr. Hughes: …of 52.

Mr. Valdina: The right of way of 52 and also Pleasant View Avenue, which is the other corner, two corners.

Mr. Hughes: So you're on two front yards besides?

Mr. Valdina: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else thank you for answering those questions.

Mr. Valdina: You're welcome.

Mr. Hughes: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Valdina: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:35 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:42 PM) 



FRANK VALDINA, JR.


8 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH







(72-12-8) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for 185-38-C-2 - the accessory apartment standards for the lot requirements for a single-family residence in a B Zone; lot area, lot width, lot depth, front yard setback and the rear yard setback: and the maximum allowed square footage for an accessory apartment and the front yard setback on a State road to build an accessory apartment.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. Our first application is Frank Valdina, Jr. 8 South Plank Road seeking area variances for an accessory apartment. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: Pretty much everything that was listed is listed because its pre-existing, non-conforming so really the only thing when I'm looking at it is just the fact that he's going from a…a retail or a, you know, a store to a residential one.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, it's only a thirteen percent increase variance for the 700 sq. ft. area. I don't see real negative impacts on the neighborhood, ample parking. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Drake: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:44 PM)
ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:35 PM) 



ELOY DeSANTIAGO


11 HOB STREET, NBGH







(98-8-8) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a covered front porch and 2nd story addition to the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Eloy DeSantiago.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out twenty-seven registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. DeSantiago: My name is Eloy DeSantiago I applied for a variance so I can build the front porch to a variance that I had before. I just want extend it to the side of the house and also I want to add up about six feet more to the kitchen because the existing kitchen right now is only seven feet wide. I also…a second story to build two more bedrooms and two more bathrooms. 

Mr. McKelvey: You have Town water and sewer, right?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes sir.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you have Town sewer?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, you do? It says no here.

Mr. Donovan: Do you want to double-check that?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, this says no.

Mr. Hughes: Is there sewer there on the hill?

Mr. Canfield: There is sewer there but Mr. Mattina has no checked out on this paper with the application.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, that's what I have on mine. It says no.

Mr. McKelvey: I thought there was sewage up there.

Mr. Manley: Could it be that he didn't connect?

Mr. Hughes: It could be.

Mr. Canfield: It's possible. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do you know if you are connected to it?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes. I am.

Mr. Manley: It says on the sheet from Code Compliance it says in the notes must upgrade septic tank if approved. Additional bedroom, dwelling non-conforming front yard setback, covered deck, 46 x 8 inches and second floor addition.

Mr. Hughes: How many bedrooms do you have now? 

Mr. DeSantiago: I have two bedroom I mean bedrooms.

Mr. Hughes: And how many bathrooms?

Mr. DeSantiago: One.

Mr. Hughes: So you want to go to four bedrooms, you have four bathrooms?

Mr. DeSantiago: Three bathrooms. 

Mr. Hughes: Four bedrooms and three bathrooms?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes. One downstairs, two up cause I want to make a master bedroom up there. 

Mr. McKelvey: You have sewer there though right, Jerry?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes, I am connected to the sewer there. There's a few people in the development that had never hooked up but I am. 

Ms. Drake: Therefore you receive a bill for water and sewer?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes maam. 

Mr. Donovan: Let me just quickly say, when we move to our deliberations if the Board is interested in approving this you can just have the simple expedient of a condition that if its required he has to upgrade and then certainly Code Compliances is well equipped to determine if in fact he is hooked up or not. 

Mr. Hughes: Just as a footnote too, don't ever be fooled by somebody sending you a water and sewer bill if they've got it both ways they calculate it on what they provide you and figure there's someway that it goes plugged into something else. So it's not a rule of thumb that when you get a water bill that they've got a calculated sewer bill as well, they generate it from the water bill. I would say this that I would like confirmation from the Building Department for both water and sewer and we can proceed from there on. I mean that there's a lot of those places in Hill and Hob and Bruce that are and aren't and we need to be assured that they are.

Mr. Canfield: If I may, during the break I can go over and check our assessment records they are coded whether there is or is not utilities to the structure so I should be able to check that.   

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Yeah, because if it turns out there is not sewer and he has to upgrade the septic system going from a two bedroom to a four bedroom would be a significant increase to the septic so therefore he may not have room or soils to do that which would alter our variance if we were to approve it say conditioned upon getting septic approval.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Another note to that that's very poor drainage in that area. There is always a water problem both in run offs and in high water table levels so it’s a cautionary thing. The lot is only one hundred feet wide. I agree with what Brenda says that we have to be careful if it does need additional that there's the room to put it. From the diagram that I have it looks like there's only a certain area that could be served. So if Jerry you could do that during our deliberation breaks…?   

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …then a…

Mr. McKelvey: It will settle a lot.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. I'd feel better on moving on this thing knowing a little bit more about that. A total of four bedrooms, three bathrooms you're saying?

Mr. DeSantiago: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And you only have two bedrooms now?

Mr. DeSantiago: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions other from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Ms. Drake: I just had one quick question sorry.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Drake: The front porch is that just going to be covered but not enclosed?

Mr. DeSantiago: Just going to be covered.

Ms. Drake: Just covered. O.K.

Mr. DeSantiago: Just the way it is now only going to be extended to the whole length of the house.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: And just so the records clear the application, the space next to use variance is checked; obviously that's a mistake. It's an area variance. 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:38 PM)

ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010    (Resumption for decision: 8:44 PM) 



ELOY DeSANTIAGO


11 HOB STREET, NBGH







(98-8-8) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a covered front porch and 2nd story addition to the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Eloy DeSantiago, 11 Hob Street, seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a covered front porch and 2nd story addition to the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: Did you get what we were asking for?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I did check the Building Department's version of the real property index which is basically mirrored from the Assessor's tax inventory. The sewer is classified. In this it's classified as number two which is non-sewer. I did have a conversation with Mr. DeSantiago a…during your deliberation and he assures me that yes, he does have Town sewer and he does recollect tying in with several of his neighbors. The contractor that did it give them a group rate. I can verify this through the actual Sewer Department and the Receiver of Taxes tomorrow during normal operation. A…

Mr. Maher: Do you one thing Jerry I noticed on the…on the plot plan it did show a clean out…

Mr. Donovan: Clean out, yes.

Mr. Maher: …on it, which is unusual for a septic system to have.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct.

Mr. Maher: So I would…

Mr. Canfield:  Well in our conversations we were talking about that it does exit the building in the front which would make sense to go to the, you know, the municipal line a…given the size of the property if there was a septic and leech its doubtful that it would be in the front yard a…I believe there was only like twenty-three feet from the building to the…to the street line so it does make sense a…but…

Mr. Manley: The confusing part Jerry was wouldn't they would have had to obtain a Permit to tie into the Town sewer?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's correct. A…we also had the luxury during our discussion to have an engineer in the room who is very familiar with the Town sewer system and that's exactly what Frank (Valdina) had suggested that if there were…if it was tied in there would be Permits on file with the Town Clerk for the Road Opening Permit and also with the Sewer Department so they can be easily researched. 

Mr. Manley: The big question is how does that actually happen where you and the assessor don't get that information is it Sewer Department never told you or Town Clerk never sent something over to inform the Assessor and…

Mr. Canfield: There's many things that could be the cause for that discrepancy. A…my conversation was that if you're getting it according to the Assessor's records you're not paying for it and the applicant assured me that yes, he is paying for it. A…he has also offered to give me the bills that he is paying for it so…

Mr. Donovan: Well, the Board…the Board could hold it open or hold it over, it's closed, they could hold it over, you could issue a decision granting the variance conditioned upon their being Town sewer there. In which case, if there is not Town sewer the variance is denied.

Ms. Drake: The other thing you can do is there is Town sewer and he's not connected have a condition in there that he gets connected for the four bedrooms.

Mr. Donovan: Well, you know, I hadn't thought of that but that’s best…that's the best way to accomplish it.

Ms. Drake: Well Mike actually mentioned it so I give Mike the credit.

Mr. Donovan: It's a group effort. 

Mr. Canfield: That's another engineer speaking.

Mr. Drake: Well actually there is…

Mr. Donovan: They always smarter, they go to a different school than us. They are always smarter than us. They know how to solve problems. We can only create them.

Mr. Canfield: We also discussed too that if for some reason that it is not tied in with larger tank and perhaps engineering to facilitate the additional bedrooms and bathrooms it may be just more cost effective to tie in if for some reason they are not.  

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Canfield: So it would be cheaper to do it anyway so that condition, I think, would be most prudent.

Mr. Hughes: I would like to further then that if he's not on water and I know the neighborhood pretty well over there, there could be a fifty-five foot gallon drum in the front yard, those things were done in the fifties. There's a…you know, all sorts of innovative ways to circumnavigate what's required so I would feel more comfortable if we were to approve this to include the condition that water and sewer both be present from a Municipal source. Because I agree with the Building Department's opinion, it would be cheaper to do that than the engineering fees and anything else. You have a postage stamp lot there. It's not very big. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve that?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application with the condition that he's on public water and sewer and if its available. If its not available and he can't be on it then the application would be denied or reviewed again or something. Does that make sense?

Mr. Hughes: I know there is water and sewer in the neighborhood.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes 

Mr. Donovan: I think its…I think its…its, the motion is the condition the approval on the a…Town water and sewer service being connected to the property. 

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Period and then if it's not then the variance…the application doesn't go forward.

Mr. Hughes: They'd have to come back here.

Mr. Donovan: Or they have to find something, yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second to that motion?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:50 PM)
ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 7:38 PM) 



IRENE CONKLIN DETORO


5 COUNTESS COURT, NBGH







(103-6-8) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for 185-38-C-5 - the gross area shall not exceed 700 sq.ft. to build an accessory apartment in the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Irene Conklin Detoro.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty registered letters, twenty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: I have the recommendation from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Ms. Detoro: Hi, my name is Irene Detoro.

Mr. Manley: Excuse me, Madam Chair with respect to this matter I am going to a…recuse myself so as not to have a conflict. O.K.?

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Identify yourself.

Ms. Detoro: Excuse me?

Chairperson Cardone: Just identify yourself.

Ms. Detoro: Irene Detoro. I have a…had a mother daughter apartment in my home for over twenty-five years and I have a…reconfigured that space to be smaller than it was originally. I a…want to use that area as a…as a small apartment. I have plenty of off street parking and I'm really looking just to have one person live there.

Mr. Maher: So just a one-bedroom apartment?

Ms. Detoro: It's a…it's going to be a studio apartment. 

Ms. Drake: So when you say it’s a mother daughter you're…how is that different or how are you changing it? I'm not following…to be a studio then are you taking walls down or…?

Ms. Detoro: No, no.

Ms. Drake: …or reducing other rooms to it something? 

Ms. Detoro: There used to be…I changed the doorway into the apartment so that the room…it’s a bi-level…

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Detoro: …so there's a room to the right at the bottom of the stairs but that's I'm using it as a gym, my bike and storage and stuff like that. And so the…the configuration has changed that's all and it is under 700 sq. ft. the area that's being used. 

Ms. Drake: Whereas that area was over 700?

Ms. Detoro: Correct.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, there is, was or will be or all of the above? I was there and it looked like there's something there already but you know, I didn't go in the building of course. 

Mr. Canfield: I think this application, what the Building Department is…is looking to this Board for a determination on is that the physical footprint of the building is eleven hundred and ninety some square feet. Ms. Detoro has three rooms that she chooses not to use as part of…of this a…apartment. The question that we're faced with is under 700 sq. ft. is a gross square footage that is there or is it an actual net that will be used for the apartment? The configuration of the walls and doors could separate those three rooms but the fact still remains that the gross square footage is there a…and this application also I should advise the Board is one of several more. This application is not unique. We are constantly a…faced with making that determination gross or net square footage. A…in some instances you very well may find some square footage that is totally not usable. A…the previous application, Mr. Valdina, a…if I can refer back to that he has in that gross square footage a cooler that cannot be removed without major construction. So, again it gets into the net square footage area that you're not going to use a cooler for anything. You're not going to use it for livable space. Of course, Mr. Valdina doesn't intend to use it for livable space but it’s the same scenario where we have square footage that is actually there but its not intended or can be physically restricted from being used but the very fact that the square footage does exist that's what I think the Building Department greatly needs assistance in determining.

Mr. Donovan: I…I…

Chairperson Cardone: But it…

Mr. Donovan: Go ahead Grace.

Chairperson Cardone: In this case the square footage that's there and I can see it on the drawing there…is it accessible from the main part of the house and not accessible from the apartment? Or it's accessible from both? 

Mr. Canfield: In this scenario…      

Chairperson Cardone: And what is it used for is my question?

Mr. Canfield: According to the drawing it is accessible from both the main portion of the house and if you look at the illustration Mrs. Detoro a…has labeled the areas "A", the letter "A" that will not be used but if you look there are doorways. There is a doorway from the hallway entitled "B" into room "A" and then another doorway "B" that goes back into another room "A" and then there's a front door which appears with this bi-level that it probably was the garage originally…it was just closed in?

Ms. Detoro: Well the door that's going to be used to enter would be the front door. I would go up, they would go down those stairs.

Mr. Canfield: Which is labeled "C" but to…what Ms. Cardone is…is referring to is are these rooms labeled "A" accessible from the apartment? And as this drawing depicts I would have to say yes, there are doorways there. 

Ms. Detoro: Yes, there are.

Mr. Donovan: To answer the question Jerry I think we need to start by looking at what the Code says and obviously as Mr. Mattina has pointed out the Code Section at issue is 185-38-C-5 and Subdivision C talking about Standards for Accessory Apartments and Subdivision 5 says, the accessory apartment contains at least 450 sq. ft. and more than 750 sq.ft. of gross floor area. If the gross floor area exceeds the limit of 750 sq. ft. the building shall be deemed to be a two-family dwelling. So, I mean, maybe it doesn't provide all the clarity that we would like but it does use the phrase gross floor area which I understand certainly is going to...this presents an issue for Code Compliance in that if you're going to calculate all accessible areas well you may end up with an entire house at some point in time. But the phrase gross floor area is used. 

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, if I could to speak generically and not site specifically to Mrs. Detoro's situation here let's just say house A, B and C in Nevernever Land you have the boiler room, you have the place where your tank is for your fuel oil or whatever other accessories may be an amenity to the entire…entire building's operations which could be deducted from that gross floor space if it were partitioned off in such a way where its within Fire Code and Safety and Access all as well. Now having set that for the stage my question is number one are we looking at the wrong thing here altogether? Is this a two-family situation we're looking at? She says that in her particular situation, getting away from the generic thing that we're talking about, they're going to use the front door up and down. Totally different horse altogether but if there is a separate entrance to the basement apartment if you will or if what used to be the garage and all the other stuff was deducted its hard for me to believe that there's a thousand square foot footprint that doesn't have three-hundred feet of amenities, the chimney, the boiler, the tanks, the hot water heater and whatever else might gobble up a certain portion. Is there a way that Mrs. Detoro can make a partition wall that is still Code Compliant with Fire and have a mother daughter in that house or is she required to go to a two-family house? Where does one stop and the other start? Is it the two doors? And…and the other thing that I see here that I don't know if its been addressed are the ventilation and the window requirements. Now this house is built where it goes back and in the back there's more windows and again I'm speaking generically not site specifically to her situation. What do you do in these situations where access through a window is required by the Fire Company and with modern Codes and the buildings are two-thirds underground all the way around the house where you have a slope you have a way you can get out, you've got a way you can put another doorway. Where does one end and the other begin?

Ms. Detoro: I…I already have a Permit to put in an…an escape window. 

Mr. Hughes: My question is more to the Building Inspector and…

Ms. Detoro: All right.

Mr. Hughes: …not site specific to your project.

Mr. Canfield: But exactly to answer you Ron that’s a…Mrs. Detoro is correct. I did speak with Joe Mattina and you're also a hundred percent correct a portion of this bi-level is sub-grade and the original windows that were put in were your typical basement flop out windows. A…Joe Mattina has discussed with Mrs. Detoro that the light and ventilation requirements are not met currently and she is prepared to take out Permits should this application be approved to install an egress window which sub-grade is five point seven square feet of opening which would provide more than enough of light and ventilation also that's required. Now what that entails to do is actually dig down and create a well and then put the window in. Of course, the well has to be big enough for the window to open without obstruction…a…which is totally permissible in the Building Code. A…to answer the other part of your question if the areas a…that will not be utilized as the apartment a…they should be secured so its not just a door that the minute that we leave then the door is opened up and it becomes occupied space. There's ways to do that too you just remove the door and sheetrock the wall up. And these rooms which are accessible from the outside of the building, you would not have to go through this apartment to get to these rooms if you do that and then Mrs. Detoro could still use them for storage or whatever she choose to use them for but not…

Mr. Hughes: So you have another means of access…

Mr. Canfield: Yes, this…this…

Mr. Hughes: …not through basement or the dwelling space.

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. That's correct. It is possible and code compliant. It can be worked out. But just to go back to…to Dave, the definition of 185-38 does mention gross floor area but in the definitions of 185-3 it doesn't identify gross floor area and that's where the question is. They do talk about a…leaseable gross floor and that's generally intended for parking calculations and dealing with commercial properties but that's not the case here so this…this application again with this useable space within the footprint becomes classic a…for future applications as to what this Board's determination is a…is this area to stay below the 700 sq. ft. threshold is it permissible to use this area and not the rest of it? O.K.? And I think what makes this particular application unique is because it’s a bi-level, it’s a 2-story. I think if this…these other three rooms entitled "A" were accessible or part of the living space there wouldn't be a question. Its only because its totally separate on two different floors and…and you're so to speak creating dead space a…if that's what the applicant chooses to do then so be it. I mean, its heated, there's light down there, there's heat down there but its just you have three rooms that are totally separate from your residence. 

Mr. Hughes: Is the entire basement a full basement or is part of it a crawlspace?

Mr. Canfield: No, it’s a full basement, full basement.

Mr. Hughes: Because its hard to tell on those split levels from the outside.

Mr. Canfield: On bi-levels, yeah the only…

Ms. Detoro: The only crawlspace is under the landing of the front door that's the only crawlspace. 

Mr. Maher: I think Jerry…

Chairperson Cardone: Currently the area that you've described as "A" what is it being use for? I mean its twenty-six feet long. What is it being used for currently?

Ms. Detoro: Nothing right now. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Could you just hold that microphone up to you? Thank you.

Ms. Detoro: No one is living there now. Its what was the rec room for a bi-level.

Chairperson Cardone: It's an awfully big area to just be dead space.

Ms. Detoro: Well my daughter and grandson and son-in law live there and there were too many people so I had them find someplace else to live. I don't want that. It's just too crowded. Its not meant for that. So I made the space smaller and that will be the living space for the studio apartment, the bedroom and the living area and then there's a kitchen and bathroom. 

Mr. Hughes: And that neighborhood is served by water and sewer?

Ms. Detoro: Yes, yes.

Mr. Maher: Jerry, one question generically speaking. The maximum square footage of an accessory is 700 right? Correct?

Mr. Canfield: Correct.

Mr. Maher: The minimum square footage for a two-family is what per habitable area? 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Maher: What's the minimum in order to be classified…?

Mr. Canfield: I have to look at the table.

Mr. Maher: I can answer the question. In R-2 its 900.

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Maher: So what is an 800 sq. ft. classified as?

Mr. Canfield: It would be whatever the Bulk Table calls for…I'm not…

Mr. Maher: I'm saying we're…it's almost as if we're setting ourselves up for failure here because between seven and nine hundred it has no classification whatsoever. So if in fact the apartment is 800 sq. ft. they would need a variance. If the two-family was 800 sq. ft. they would need a variance so between 700 feet which is the maximum for an accessory apartment and 900 feet which is the minimum habitable floor area its like its in Nevernever Land because it doesn't classify at anything at all. 

Mr. Hughes: Well did they create that to keep it separated so that if you wanted to go from one classification to the other you would have to vary it? I'm guessing.

Mr. Maher: Well…I'm just…it just…it just seems kind of a…you know, ironically you have an area though that has no classification at all. You have to…you have to request a variance no matter what you do with that area if in fact it falls in the 700 to 900 sq. ft. 

Mr. Canfield: If you go in to look at two-family there's other considerations that come in to play and they would be the larger lot size requirement.

Mr. Maher: Right, no I understand…I understand that.

Mr. Canfield: Lot sizes are immensely larger for a two-family.  

Mr. Hughes: A hundred thousand square feet.

Mr. Maher: Well…

Mr. Hughes: Plus do you have the second electric meters and the separate water and…

Mr. Maher: Well in R-2 it's 30,000 sq.ft (50,000 sq.ft. - R-2)

Mr. Hughes: If you're on septic and well it's 100,000 sq.ft. no matter what you do so I have nothing further but generically speaking there's a lot of these types of installations that exist. Was this picked up because…what generated this to happen?

Mr. Canfield: I think Ms. Detoro came in for a Building Permit.

Mr. Hughes: And while she applied for her Permit they noted the difference?

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you for answering those questions.

Ms. Detoro: Thank you.

Ms. Drake: A…he may be done but…

Ms. Detoro: Oh.

Ms. Drake: This area here is the accessory apartment correct?

Ms. Detoro: Yes.

Ms. Drake: So therefore you're going to keep ownership or use of this area here for yourself? 

Ms. Detoro: Yes. This right now…this right now I have a…my bike in and I'm using it for Christmas presents…

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Detoro: This is my garage where my freezer and dryer is.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Detoro: My hot water heater is in this room here and those I'm all keeping for myself. 

Mr. Donovan: Just to be clear, you're pointing at the diagram at all the rooms that are designated as "A".

Ms. Detoro: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Correct.

Ms. Detoro: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: Do you use your garage for a car?

Ms. Detoro: No. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so its storage?

Ms. Detoro: No, because that was broken in half when my...

Mr. Hughes: That's where that door is in the front of the building?

Ms. Detoro: Yes.

Ms. Drake: So therefore this door "B" between the accessory and "A" could actually be sheet rocked…?

Ms. Detoro: Definitely.

Ms. Drake: ...therefore not allowing access to these two rooms?

Ms. Detoro: Right. Yeah. I just…I was just thinking as an escape route, you know, if…

Mr. Hughes: What does fire say about that, Jerry? 

Mr. Canfield: She is going to need to put the window in anyway for the ventilation.

Ms. Detoro: Yeah and that I'm doing.

Mr. Canfield: And that would be your egress.

Mr. Hughes: But it would be more beneficial if the door was left or…does it have to be removed or…?

Mr. Canfield: Well obviously it's easier to go out a door than it is a window.

Mr. Hughes: Especially if you're as thin as I am. 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, exactly. 

Ms. Drake: But if she sheet rocked it then there would be no access to these two rooms therefore…

Mr. Canfield: Only from the outside Brenda, that front door "B".

Mr. Hughes: So I guess it boils down to this. Is there a configuration that's within safety guidelines that can separate your other apartment from the utility room and the boiler and all that that would be satisfactory to everybody, Building Code, Compliance, Fire? 

Mr. Canfield: It could be yes.

Mr. Hughes: Five eighths sheet rock between the boiler room and the studio apartment; all the other doors fire doors? 

Ms. Drake: Then where I was going with my next question is could you put a wall between the upstairs, downstairs so that you go down this way here or you go up down this way or something separating these two so that there is no access to "A" from anywhere in the apartment?

Mr. Hughes: I'm not sure if I follow that.

Ms. Drake: Is there anyway to do something to separate so when you come in here…?

Ms. Detoro: Well that's the only way to get…that's down and I have a door at the top of the stairs into, you know, upstairs.

Ms. Drake: Ones up, ones going down? 

Ms. Detoro: Right.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I was trying to figure out if there's a way to separate this "A" from this apartment.

Ms. Detoro: No, but I can lock that door. I can put a lock on that so that…but this is the apartment in here and I can, with no problem, put a lock on that.

Ms. Drake: I don't know if that would be satisfactory then by separating it having it…

Ms. Detoro: Because its not, you know, its not part of the apartment.

Ms. Drake: Right.

Mr. Maher: Well even so, even if that lower section was counted in the apartment its roughly a twelve by twelve area or so, a hundred and forty-four square feet so there is still six hundred or fifty square feet or so even with that include in there so if in fact a door was put here between "A" on the top corner and the kitchen area and even if you included that in the apartment area you're still below seven hundred square feet it doesn't really make a difference because you're only getting roughly one hundred fifty square feet.

Ms. Drake: O.K. So therefore doing the "B" door here and taking these two out…

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) ownership you know, obviously it appears within the square footage of that anyway because you're only a hundred fifty square feet or so, I mean, I'm estimating obviously but I mean.

Ms. Drake: But if she was able to do that would she even need a variance then? Because she would be under the seven hundred, it would be closed off the apartment can't get to the other two rooms?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct.

Ms. Drake: There would be no need for a variance if they were to put a wall there?

Mr. Canfield: Yes. That's correct.   

Ms. Detoro: Between the kitchen and the garage rooms.  

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Detoro: That's not a problem. 

Ms. Drake: You put a wall there that would eliminate the variance.

Mr. Maher: So in essence this is really for an interpretation this evening than a variance.

Mr. Donovan: Well is it really for an interpretation? Or if you…if she can do something physically which no longer requires a variance does it require us to give an interpretation for the gross floor area?

Mr. Maher: I think it would be necessary to dictate what we classify as the apartment so its recorded I would imagine. 

Mr. Hughes: Well the law says seven hundred square feet and if it's below seven hundred square feet and it's agreeable to the applicant and agreeable to the Building Department it’s a mute point.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just…I understand what Code Compliance has to go through. I'm reluctant to advise the Board to take a legislative act though because that's really what you're doing.

Mr. Hughes: I think it's unnecessary if it's below seven hundred square feet its mute. There's a list here dated October 14th, undersigned by Joseph Mattina, Code Compliance that indicates to Ms. Detoro the number of things that are necessary to be compliant and if I think that if you'll read that it looks like everything is in order at this point, after this discussion. But I need all the help I can get I may have overlooked something.  

Mr. Maher: So I guess, my question would be, was it the wrong advisement to come for a variance if in fact this could have been handled between your office and the applicant?

Mr. Canfield: I think by this very conversation a…you're giving us a sense of direction and if I'm understanding correctly a…it appears that the applicant can display that the gross square footage of the apartment does not exceed seven hundred square feet and all Building Code requirements are met this Board is saying there is no need for a variance?

Is that correct?

Chairperson Cardone: That is correct.

Mr. Hughes: Or…or an interpretation either. 

Mr. Canfield: Or an interpretation either.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: But what I would suggest for this Board and for your Department is to work with the Town Council and suggest to them a list of criteria to eliminate an applicant going through this expense and the Town and everybody for an unnecessary move. If we took an extra ten minutes in the Building Department with someone that can coach the applicant about the criteria and the verges so that they didn't have to go through this it would be beneficial to everyone and I recommend you write a letter to that effect so that we don't have this again. A…you're going to find as they go back every three years to take a picture if something is different then the Assessor wants to know why you have another door. So there's going to be a lot of these things cropping up. Some of them have been there for twenty, thirty, forty years. So if you could, we could get all our Boards to cooperate and eliminate the expense to the applicant and to the Town. It costs a lot of money to run these things. Thank you.

Ms. Detoro: I would just like to say, you know, I just wanted it to be a legal apartment and the Town has been very good to me and very patient, the Board, so thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering those questions.

Ms. Detoro: You're welcome.

Mr. Hughes: And thank you Jerry.

Mr. Donovan: And just…not to take all night on this but…but if we understand that you know the modification to this provision of the Code to put accessory apartments in the lap of the Building Department is only two years old.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: So…so the fact that this is coming up now is…is means that you're getting feet wet in terms of this aspect of it, pointing out the issues and then ultimately the Town Board may elect to make more modifications to the Code to make it easier because we're going to live in an age where this is going to become a very common occurrence.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: People are going to have to have accessory apartments in their homes.

Mr. Canfield: In this economic client (climate) we're…we're seeing more and more of this a…but again I'm thankful for the…for the conversation with the Board because it does aid us in our decision…a…and for the future applications as well. Like I said there's like three or four more that we have pending a…for some assistance or a sense of direction on how to view them and…and be proper and…and to comply with the…the requirements of the Code and also the Board's wishes and previous decisions so it is helpful.

Mr. Hughes: One of the other things that goes on with these types of situations, if they were to continue on and variances were granted piggybacked on top of each other you get to a certain point where you painting yourself in a corner where they can't come back for swimming pools, they can't come back for sheds, they can't come back for a bigger driveway and its now the time to establish these criteria so that someone doesn't come in and again and again and them come back disappointed where they can't handle the facility. 

Chairperson Cardone: Mrs. Detoro at this point then you would request that you withdraw the application for a variance?

Ms. Detoro: If I don't need it and that means... 

Mr. Donovan: No, it's not a trick question.

Chairperson Cardone: I just need to get that on the record.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry; you just need to speak into the microphone.

Ms. Detoro: If I don't need it…    

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. You need to get the microphone. Thanks.

Ms. Detoro: If I don't need a variance then I would prefer not to have one but I just want it to be a legal space. 

Ms. Drake: So therefore putting a wall in where that door is is acceptable to you…?

Ms. Detoro: Yes, it is.

Ms. Drake: …therefore making it a legal…

Ms. Detoro: It's not a problem at all.  

Ms. Drake: …accessory and therefore not needing a variance?

Ms. Detoro: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, could you put a recommendation to the applicant in a letter form advising her of the changes that need to be conducted to the Building Department.

Mr. Donovan: No.

Chairperson Cardone: No, no. 

Mr. Donovan: I mean I don't…I think between the applicant who obviously, by the way, should be applauded for trying to do the right thing because we don't see that very frequently, and Code Compliance I bet they can figure that out. They don't need my help.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: I'll just muck it up.

Ms. Detoro: Let's not do that. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

                                   

James Manley: Recused

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT - RUTH EATON

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    GERALD CANFIELD, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:09 PM)
ZBA MEETING – NOVEMBER 23, 2010             (Time Noted – 8:09 PM) 



HUDSON VALLEY COUNCIL, INC. 
6 JEANNE DRIVE, NBGH

  BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

(34-2-85) I / B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for accessory uses in an I / B zone to build a storage building.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Hudson Valley Council, Inc. Boy Scouts of America.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out eleven registered letters, eight were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Donovan: Do you want go ahead and start and then I'll just summarize our conversation from before?

Mr. Duggan: Good evening, Kevin Duggan, Felinger Engineering, representing Hudson Valley Boy Scouts.

Mr. Donovan: Before this evening's meeting I spoke to the Chair, Code Compliance Mr. Canfield as well as Mr. Duggan. The application has been submitted to us for an area variance but when you review Code Compliance's denial and the Town Code storage buildings are not allowed for this type of use, I reference to the Bulk Table. So the application is incorrectly titled as an area variance it’s a use variance and I advised Mr. Duggan of that before this evening's meeting.

Mr. Duggan: And I just had one question Mr. Donovan. When we were going through the different uses under Column D one of the things that's permitted is for a business park and not being that overly familiar with the Town of…Newburgh, excuse me…

Mr. Donovan: Obviously.

Mr. Duggan: I wanted to question, is Jeanne Drive a business park that we could potentially fall into that category again for the shed because its an allowable use in a business park not for a single business but as a part of a business park and I'm not...Jeanne Drive has a multitude of businesses and I wasn't sure if the Town declared that as a business park or not. So it was just a…I stuck around to see.

Mr. Donovan: I do not have the answer to that.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Canfield can you help us with that?

Mr. Canfield: I was just going to quickly go through 185-3 and see if there was a definition for a business park. I don't believe there is but its my belief that the intent of the table is a business park would be one particular site with multiple businesses.

Mr. Duggan: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible)

Mr. Duggan: I wasn't sure how a business park was defined in the Town so we wanted to ask that tonight before we pulled out after our conversation with Mr. Donovan.

Mr. Canfield: Oh yes, there is, excuse me, there is definition in 185-3. A business park, a track of land on which are situated two or more buildings providing businesses profession, institutional or research uses or any combination of such uses. A track of land, which would be a single site so just as I…

Mr. Duggan: So just because it's in a grouping it's not considered that?

Mr. Canfield: They are all single individual sites on Jeanne Drive, which originally the intent for all those buildings were warehousing. Over the years they've changed to…there's quite a gamut of businesses and (Inaudible)

Mr. Duggan: Right that's why I wanted to know knowing what's there now I wanted to see if we could fall underneath that category.

Mr. Canfield: I would say no, not with the definition given.

Mr. Manley: Crossroads, I think would be more of a business…is that the one…Crossroads Business, the one where Airborne Express used to be? Jerry? A…Grainger…

Mr. Duggan: They are separate lots.

Mr. Manley: They are separate lots as well?

 Mr. Canfield: They are individual sites each one is a separate lot…a…again like the definition said a track of land which it’s a single lot with multiple buildings as it says two or more buildings providing those uses.

Mr. Duggan: O.K. based on that definition, as Mr. Donovan advised us, then this would be a use variance and we would have to reapply under a use variance and if need be we'll do that. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: Before we go any further I see a reference here to Column D 5 for IB and it says it does not allow storage buildings for Column D 5. In that same note it says storage buildings are permitted with C 1, D 7, D 11 and D 13. Would someone be able to read to me what D 5 says? I don't have that book here with me. 

Mr. Duggan: D-5 is for offices (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry if you could use the microphone otherwise it won't go in the record.

Mr. Hughes: Say that again please.

Mr. Duggan: In your Table for IB District, D as in dog, 5 is listed as offices for business, research and professional use.  

Mr. Hughes: Is not your BSA installation an office?

Mr. Duggan: Yes it is but if you look...

Mr. Donovan: That…that's the point that the Code doesn't allow storage buildings for this type of use.

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible)

Mr. Duggan: It does allow them in business parks that's why I was wondering if we were part of a business park. As an individual office the Code says it's not permitted but as a business park you're allowed to have them in business parks.

Mr. Hughes: Is there anything else in your business in shipping and receiving or is it purely office? 

Mr. Duggan: It's pretty…

Mr. Hughes: Purely office.

Mr. Dugan: … it's office.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Duggan: We've been looking so.

Mr. Donovan: I should add that I'm not looking to cause a problem. I mean, my son is a proud member of Boy Scout Troop 63 in Goshen and if I could do anything to help the Boy Scouts I certainly would. I'm just…

Mr. Hughes: But now, counsel did you advise the applicant on how difficult for a use variance to…?

Mr. Donovan: I did not. I've known Mr. Duggan for a number of years this is not his first rodeo a…he's…he's aware of…

Mr. Duggan: We know it’s a very difficult road to travel and we're going to look at all other options to take care of this maybe an addition or such. We’ll look...have to look at our options to see where we can go with that. 

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, do you have any comment on this situation?   

Mr. Canfield: No it’s a very unfortunate situation for the intent of what this Board may approve or is trying to achieve…a…but I'd just like to comment on one thing Ron if you are referring to D 5 that is not listed. O.K.? And if you look at Column A…do you have that?

Mr. Hughes: I don't have the book, no.

Mr. Canfield: O.K. Oh O.K. there are only four scenarios that permit the storage buildings to be accompanied with and one is Municipal and Town activities, research laboratories and switch to the page to eleven which is motor vehicle service stations a…public garages and thirteen, as we were discussing, business parks. That's all the IB zone permits for that. 

Mr. Hughes: What was the second one that you mentioned, Jerry? Town activities?

Mr. Canfield: The first is municipal buildings and Town activities.

Mr. Hughes: When they say Town activities would your perception of that be something to do with the Town or Town activities as service groups like we're talking about here?

Mr. Canfield: That's a very fine definition.

Mr. Donovan: No I think if you look at it it's for Municipal buildings and Town activities so I mean its Town related activities so…

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: …so, you know, a storage shed in the back of this building say for instance or at a Town park as opposed to an individual use in the Town.

Mr. Hughes: So what I'm seeing here in C 1, D 7, D 11 and D 13.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: And that's the extent of it?

Mr. Donovan: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: You are withdrawing your application, is that correct? 

Mr. Duggan: Yes, it would have to be a use variance.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes
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PETER FELIZZI



30 BRIARWOOD CRESCENT, NBGH







(88-2-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build an accessory structure (shed).   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Peter Felizzi. 

Mr. Felizzi: Good evening.

Chairperson Cardone: Good evening.

Mr. Felizzi: We were here last month and we're waiting on the decision of the Board for the area variance.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry, could you just get a little closer to that microphone and tip it up?

Mr. Felizzi: And the question was a…more or less brought up in regard to my vehicles for my business a…being on the property which has since been removed and I have an agreement from who I'm renting a…property plus storage for that equipment and a…I guess that's really about the extent of it. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think we also were looking for the exact dimensions of the lot that was what…

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: …right, which we now have. 

Mr. Felizzi: If anybody would like to see this agreement? I'll walk to…

Mr. Donovan: Do you have a copy for the Board?

Mr. Felizzi: Actually yes, you can have this copy.

Ms. Gennarelli: You will have to bring that microphone with you, I'm sorry.

Mr. Donovan: Or don't talk.

Ms. Gennarelli: Right, you all passed it up there but…

Mr. Donovan: And don't fall.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, please don't fall. 

Mr. Felizzi: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: I will say I went by the property and it is cleaned up.

Mr. Felizzi: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: If the Board would look at the new dimensions and see that we have another sheet from Mr. Mattina where the percentages have changed, the figures have changed. 

Mr. Hughes: So you're lot number five, is that what this…? O.K.

Mr. Felizzi: No, no, no, no...four, number four.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry; you have to use the mic.

Chairperson Cardone: The variance is now two hundred and sixty square feet and its 29.6% over.

Mr. Donovan: And we should just take a look at Mr. Mattina's notes indicating that the existing shed has a C.O., this lot was previously in an R-3 district with the coverage of 30%, now rezoned into the R-1 with the coverage of 10%. So under the prior zoning even with the new shed proposed this would be under 30%. And the record also should reflect that we do have an agreement for Mr. Felizzi to rent space that would include parking for four vehicle. There is no end date. It’s a month to month with either party having the ability to…to a cancel on thirty days notice. 

Chairperson Cardone: We also have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination. Do we have any questions or comments from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the audience? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes

Ms. Drake: I didn't know whether I should abstain I didn't hear the discussion last month.

Mr. Donovan: You don't have the obligation. You can participate if you choose, if you don't want to you don't have to.

Mr. McKelvey: You read the minutes?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: She said she read the minutes.

Mr. Donovan: And the law is…actually it's pretty that way because you don't have to say you…it’s a good idea to read the minutes but you're not required to.

Mr. Manley: I…I just have just one quick…

Mr. Donovan: Sure.

Mr. Manley: …where is the…? It doesn't identify where the vehicles are going to be stored at.

Mr. Felizzi: It's at Coldenham Road in Walden at a Truffa Seed.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.     


                      Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. O.K. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. 
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(88-2-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed lot building coverage to build an accessory structure (shed).   

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Peter Felizzi, 30 Briarwood Crescent. 

Mr. Maher: I think he made a good faith effort to remove the vehicles from the property there and also provide us with the information needed as far as the size lot goes to clarify the questions last time. 

Mr. McKelvey: As I said I went by the property and its…just today so, everything is in order.

Chairperson Cardone: That's a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Mr. Canfield: If I may just add also at the last meeting the Board asked that I would do an inspection which I did today also and I concur with John. The property has been cleaned up the trucks have been removed.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.   

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve his shed.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Maher: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other business? 

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: I realize most people haven't had a chance to read the minutes from the last month so we'll hold off on those until next month. Anything else? 

Mr. Manley: Just everybody have a Happy Thanksgiving. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we adjourn.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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